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410 MAIN STREET is among the oldest structures in Reisterstown, 

identified in the 1798 Rederal Direct Tax Records as the eighteenth 

century dwelling of a very prosperous citizen. It retains much original 

detailing as well as good later detailing. The combination of brick and 

stone in the two sections is interesting, probably related to a sesire 

for greater sophistication in the brick addition. The preservation of the 

extremely large fireplace is of sugnificance as is the brick smokehouse, 

indicative of the many outbuildings once required to support rural and 

village life. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

410 MAIN STREET is a two and one half storey stone and brick structure, five 
bays in length, facing the street to the east, with a two storey rear wing extend­
ing behind the norther~ portion, its first storey cf stuccoed stone, its second 
of frame. The entire front is stuccoed as is the north end,; the south end and 
rear or west facade is of exp<:>sed brick in common bond, every sixth course headere. 
A brick smokehouse is attached to the west end of the rear wing and it has been 
extended in frame toward the north to adapt it as a garage. 

The northerly three bays, and probably the rear wing as well, all of stone 
construction, are original,; the southerly bays were added in brick construction 
at an early date. The northerly three bays measure approximately 23i feet across 
the street front, 2§-l feet deep; the rear wing is 19x20. The southerly addition 
if" approximately 18! feet across the street front and 33~ feet deep, the extra 
depth causing the lower rear eave across that section. The entire house, except 
for the second storey of the rear wing, dates from the late eighteenth century, 
idenMfied in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax as a two storey stone dwelling house 
with a br:ick addition 4Coc27, a one storey stone addition 17xl7. 

A single wide chimney rises flush with the north gable. A larbe single flue 
rires above the northwest corner of the rear wing. A pair of brick chimneys rises 
flush with the south gable and that gable wall rises as a parapet to link the chim­
neys with a shallow pent having a shed roo! sloping down toward the north, providing 
access to the roof. 

Windows are genera.lly 2/2 with narrow frames and louvred blinds, all late nine­
teenth century replacement details. The prine::.pal entrance, centered in the east 
front, has sidelights and transom, also dating from the late nineteenth century. 
Other nineteenth century changes include ~re one storey porch which extends across 
the street f'acade, the wide eave and rake cornices, the steep gable in the front 
roof slope and the dormers. 

A crack in the stucco and the aliEIJlle nt of the perpendicular wall behind it 
between the center hall and the southerly room indicates the norther:cy section to 
be the original. The staircase in the center hall is enclosed, a recent change 
related to converting this dwelling to apartments. The door to the north room 
has s:!x fully raised panels \>'"i.th integral ovolo mouldings without fillets on 
stiles and rajls~ it is hunt or: long strap hinges swinging on pintels driven into 
the architra"Ye frame,, joined with pegged mortise-and-tenon, and having an applied 
ovolo backband. The large iron rim lock has small brass_ knobs, oval in shape. 
Window trim cf the northerly room is wide and plain with a bead, related to the late 
nineteenth century window changes. The mantel also dates from the late nineteenth 
century, with wood pilasters supporting an arched frieze and scrolled shell. In 
the west end or the single room within the rear wing is a large fireplace having 
a firebox 5'-211 wide, 3'-2" deep and 4'-10" high. An cak lintel spans above the 
fireplace, its underside chamfered against the heat and plastered on lat~ fastened 
with wrought nails. _ 

Two rooms are in each storey of the south addition, both large'.cy restyled in 
the late nineteenth century. The front roan has a mantel with pilasters having 
appljed pierced panels, an arched frieze with multiple applied panel::: and turned 
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One of the oldest extant properties along Main Street, #410 has also 
been one of Reisterstown's most valuable pieces of real estate. 

The land belonged originally to John Reister, but as was his custom he 
eventually deeded some of his acreage, south of his Inn to a son-in-law, 
Henry Wiest who had married his daughter Betsey in 1773. The house •as 
begun around this time most likely. This transaction took place in 1781 
and the followingye~r Henry bought additional acreage adjoining this lot 
(WG No. G:lOl/97 and WG No. G: 103 and No. M:l34). He established a tanyard. 
Dr. Dickson (p.6) s~s that "this was the very first tanyard in this section 
of the country and no doubt added greatly to the prosperity of the town". 
Henry Wiest also was a currier, dressing and dying his own leather. Wiest 
eventually opened a store (by 1789). In the 1798 Federal Assesment, the 
Wiest property is described and the valuation of $1,000.00 was a considerable 
sum for the time. 

No. 3253 Owner and Occupant, Hen~y Wiest. Part of Brotherly Love. One 
stone Dwelling House two Story, with'brick ad~ition 40 x 27, by 
Stone addition one story, 17 x 17. One stone Smoke Hous~ one story, 
11 x 12. 2 acres. Valuation $1,000.00 

Such a prosperous and upstanding citizen was Wiest that in 1793 he was 
appointed a Justice of the Peace. He was the first postmaster of Reisterstown 
and the post office was located here. He had an interest in a stagecoach 
line running from Baltimore to Carlisle, Pa. He also found time to manage 
the Reister Inn or tavern under the ownership of his nephew, John Smith. 
He was indeed an early entrepreneur in the town. He eventually was the 
exec•tor of John Reister's estate. Eventually he moved out ,.est to Indiana. 
(Marks. op.cit., p. 61-63 and 196) 

A tract of Wiest land of over 11 acres plus his own adjoining tract 
(site of #410) was sold in 1814 to Adam Brenizer, a tanner of York County 
(WG No. 128:384-386). In settlement of a debt, Brenizer conveyed the whole 
tract to Christian Wiest in 182l(relationship of Christian and Henry unknown). 
By 1830, the house and land had come into the possession of Solomon Choate, 
Henry's nephew by marriage (who purchased the property at a Public Sale 
for $1651.00) Solomon Choate was also an industrous citizen. He kept a 
store on property adjoining his to the north (belonging to Catherine Mayberry). 
He also obtained a brickyard, established by James Thomas south of his house. 
(TK No. 277:509) (Marks. op.cot., p. 68-69) Some of the acreage (9 acres) 
excluding the house and a lot 187' by 367 1 deep was deeded to John Beckley 
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Wiest House 1790 1 s 
410 Main Street 
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roundels and scrolled brackets above the pilasters supporting a scrolled shelf. The rear 
room has a plainer mantel,, plain pilasters supporting a plain frieze and shelf. 

Original chair railing remains on the landing between the first and second floor,, and 
much chair railing remains in place in the second storey, in the original section having 
a torus cap supported by a IJYm8. recta with bead, rising from a beaded facing, in the south 
addition having a torus cap supported by a cavetto with astrigal rising from a beaded fac­
ing. The seccnd storey plan is similar to the first, with minor adaptions related to the 
apartments. No mantels are in the second storey. Beth south rooms have original cup­
boards with paneled doors filling the recesses beside the chimneys. 

In the unfinished a:tic, all flooring is attached with wrought nails, as is the 
shingle lath. The staircase is surrounded by a balustrade condSting of three beaded 
rails doveta:i led into chamfered corner posts. The hewn rafters and cellar beams( in the 
northerly section only, there being none in the southerly) are all joined by pegged mor­
tise-and-tenon. Diagonal bracing is let into the top sides of the rafters. The norther~ 
sect:ion was once plastered on lath fastened with wrought nails, probably original. The 
south gable of the original northerly section, partial4' extant, was of frame, covered 
with unpainted oak leaded weatherboards fastened with wrought naas. The attic of the 
west wing is late, related to the addition of its second storey, but the oriE;inal hewn 
rafters were reused with a ridge board and they retaiil wrought iron nails for their 
original plaster finish in a former loft room above the kitchen. 

The brick smclrehouse attached to the liest end of the kitchen wing has a corbeled 
brick corn:ce. High in its west gable four headers in a diaper were omitted as vents. 
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8 Significance Continued 

in 1831 (WG No. 210:363-66)(Mar~s.op. cit., p. 196) 

(11~1) 
Upon Solomon Choate's death, the house and lot passed to his daughter, 

Maria Berryman and her husband James. In 1910, when Maria died, the property 
passed to her daughter, Bettie Berryman, the last remaining heir of Solomon 
Choate. She sold off the property with #410 to William Vondersmith in 
1939 (CWB 1039/208). 

William Vondersmith retained H410 from 1939-1947. In 1947 he sold it 
to Charles E. Eyler (JWB 1624/577). 

In 1961, Charles E. Eyler's widow deedea the property to the G.T. Holding 
Corporation (WJR 3825/245). 

In 1969 Guarantee Title Holding Corporation deeded the property to 
William R. Kahl (OTG 4996/453). 
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Considered the oldest house in the town; originally the 
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